#### MOGALAKWENA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

#### COUNCIL

MINUTES OF A SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING OF THE MOGALAKWENA MUNICIPALITY HELD IN THE LLEKA LEKALAKALA COUNCIL CHAMBER, CIVIC CENTRE, MOKOPANE ON WEDNESDAY, 9 MAY 2012 AT 12:13

#### **PRESENT**

#### **COUNCILLORS**

AS PER ATTACHED ATTENDANCE REGISTER.

#### **OFFICIALS**

Messrs.	S W KEKANA	-	MUNICIPAL MANAGER
	T S MOGASHOA	-	MANAGER: TECHNICAL SERVICES
	K J MPHAGO	-	CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
	L DE BEER	-	ACTING MANAGER: ELECTRICAL
			SERVICES
	H S M NGOEPE	-	CHIEF OPERATIONS OFFICER
	G A HUDSON	-	MANAGER: TRAFFIC & EMERGENCY
			SERVICES
	M G MATABANE	-	ACTING MANAGER: COMMUNITY
			SERVICES
	M C LESHILO	-	DIVISIONAL HEAD: LEGAL SERVICES
Mesdames.	D E MAILULA	-	MANAGER: DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES
	I A DE VILLIERS	-	ACTING MANAGER: CORPORATE
			SUPPORT SERVICES
	R MADIBELA	-	COUNCIL SECRETARIAT OFFICER

#### 1. OPENING

The speaker welcomed all present and requested that a moment of silence be observed. The speaker further indicated that councillor L B Matlou resigned as a councillor of Mogalakwena Municipality and that councillor T A Mashamaite substituted her.

#### 2. APPLICATION OF MEMBERS FOR LEAVE OF ABSENCE

Applications for leave of absence were received from councillors S D Setlatjile, T A Kgaphola, R E Mothibi, M F Mabuela and R N Monene.

#### **RESOLVED:**

THAT leave of absence from a special council meeting held on 9 May 2012 be granted to S D Setlatjile, T A Kgaphola, R E Mothibi, M F Mabuela and R N Monene.

#### 3. REMOVAL OF MAYOR

(3/2/5/2)

(Corporate support services)

The speaker indicated that the mayor, R E Mothibi has resigned as the mayor on the 8<sup>th</sup> May 2012.

#### **RESOLVED:**

THAT

- a) it be noted that the mayor R E Mothibi has vacated the office as the mayor on 8 May 2012.
- b) Councillor R E Mothibi in terms of section 53(1) of the Local Government: Municipal Structures Act, 1998 (Act 117 of 1998) be removed as a member of the executive committee.

# 4. ELECTION OF A COUNCILLOR TO SERVE ON THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE (3/2/6/10)I

(Corporate support services)

The speaker called for nominations of candidates for the election of a councillor to serve on the executive committee and councillor T A Mashamaite was nominated by councillor M A Tsebe. Councillor T A Mashamaite accepted the nomination.

#### RESOLVED:

THAT councillor T A Mashamaite in terms of section 45 of the Local Government: Municipal Structures Act, 1998 (Act 117 of 1998) be elected as an executive committee member.

# 5. ELECTION OF A MAYOR FROM THE MEMBERS OF THE EXECUTIVE (3/2/5/1)|

(Corporate support services)

The speaker called for nominations of candidates for the election of the mayor and councillor T A Mashamaite was nominated by councillor M A Tsebe. Councillor T A Mashamaite accepted the nomination.

In the absence of other nominations, the speaker declared councillor T A Mashamaite elected as the mayor.

#### RESOLVED:

THAT councillor T A Mashamaite be elected in terms of section 48(2) of the Local Government: Municipal Structures Act, 1998 (Act 117 of 1998) as mayor.

## 6. **DEPLOYMENT OF SECURITY**

(7/2/2)I

(Corporate support services)

### **RESOLVED:**

THAT

- a) it be noted that key persons within Mogalakwena Municipality have been threatened and the Speaker's residence has indeed be bombed on 8 May 2012.
- b) the municipal manager be authorized to deploy the necessary security to protect key persons within Mogalakwena Municipality as and when he deems fit.

The meeting closed at 12:45.	
SPEAKER	